STATE CF CALIFORNIA SRNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER. Governor

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

200 Capiol Mall. Suile 1250
Sacramento. CA 95814
{916) 323-6225 FAX (916) 323-6826

Susan Lapsley
Director

February 13, 2008

James Hydrick
Coalinga State Hospital
CO-30507-4/RRU-11
P.O. Box 3003
Coalinga. CA 93210

Re: CTUZO07-G813-01
Dear Mr. Hydrick:

The Office of Administrative Law has received vour petition alleging that the Department of Mental Health has
issued, used, enforced, or attempted to enforce an underground regulation. The rule you challenge 1s Coalinga
State Hospital Administrative Directive 626.  Department of Mental Health has certified. pursuant to
California Code of Regulations, title 1 section 280, that it will not issue. use, enforce, or attempt to enforce
Administrative Directive 626. OAL, therefore, pursuant to section 280, will suspend all action on the petition.

Our decision in no way reflects on the merits of the underlving issue presented by vour petition. [t does not
constitute a judgment or opinion on any issue raised in your petition. Nothing in our decision restricts vour right
or ability to pursue this matter directly with the Department of Mental Health or in court,

Sincerely,

C/‘Mm wfa@g

Susan iapsley
Director

cc: Michael St Martin, 414-3
.00, Box 3003, Unit 07
Coalinga, CA 93210

ce: Sean Rashkis

Staft Attorney

Protection and Advocacy

100 Howe Avenue, Suite 233N
Sacramento. CA 93823



